From: Matinew perrott

Sent: 23 October 2023 10:34

To: Nick Baxter

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Kings Cross Station, 2023/3591/L
Hi Nick,

Thanks for your time onsite on Friday.

To confirm, we are looking to make some penetration in the beam above the openings for small amounts of containment, cable
trays and services. Can this please be included in the Listed Building Consent application?

Thanks.
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Dear Matthew,
| have now received, the various consultations and am ready to assess the scheme.

Please can you give me a call so that | can arrange a site visit? Assuming the proposal is acceptable, | will then be in a
position to determine the application.

Kind regards,



Nick Baxter MSc, BA hons
Senior Conservation Officer
Development Management
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.

Disclaimer

This email is sent on behalf of Mitie Group plc ("Mitie") head office:
Level 12, The Shard, 32 London Bridge Street, London, SE1 9SG
Registered in Scotland under company number SC19230

Registered Office: 35 Duchess Road, Rutherglen, Glasgow, G73 1AU
VAT No. 416 7066 54

This e-mail is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee(s).

It may contain personal and confidential information and as such may be protected by the Data Protection Act 2018
and the General Data Protection Regulation.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email you must:

(i) not disclose, copy or distribute its contents to any other person nor use its contents in any way or you may be
acting unlawfully

(i) contact Mitie immediately at privacy@mitie.com quoting the name of the sender and the addressee then delete it
from your system.

Any views or opinions expressed within this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Mitie. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as contract, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a
contract amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer.

This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing
purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.

Email may be monitored for security purposes. Mitie has scanned this email for viruses but does not accept any
responsibility once this email has been transmitted. You should scan attachments (if any) for viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



